Jamuary 5, 1969

Pr. James B. Rhoeds
Arsiaivist of &he ted States
Bationel Arechives and Reeords 3ervice

Washingten, . C. 20408

PDear By. Rhoads:

It ocours So we that the organisation of the Warren Gemmissiom files, %itlad
"pile Classifieation” snd spparently prepared by yeur agensy in Nay 1964,
may not ensowpase all categories that, during the oceurse of the Commisnion's
1ife, turned out to be necessary or derirable.

Two of ths pessible categories =re Osweld's literature distribution or pleke
eting metivities and the apparsnt felsification or sounterfeiting of him.
Beth of these subjects wera looked inte by or for the Commission at some
length. For neithar does thars seem to be any approppilate file heading.

Bspecially with the Oewzlf fils, with editorisl determinations appareatly
eontrolling, broken intc Prs=-itusslan, Fus: . snd Post-Ruasian parts, is this
trwe. There is not one of tne :' 'ht =zus:i islons of his "Post-Fussian Peried
that oould properly contain cst: on these subjects. For example, were his
mphleteering to be &ncluded unaer 2, "Political and Subversive Astivities"”
no subversive activities were alleged or reported by the Commission), net
one of the four breakdowns is appropriut: and socgurate,

If those numercus reporte of man using the name Lee Harveg Oswald when 1%
ssuld not have been the resl Lee Harvey Oswald were insluded undsr “alisses”,
this would be srronecwus for it waes known and the Commission sonsluded im thes
eases 1t avaluated that thase were not and aould not have Been him.

Particularly because szxperiense has shown that such files as "MP", designed
$o inslude all “"photos"™ and "films", rather dlearly does net, does this esn~
oern me, It mlso mekes s2cess to the Commission's materizls more diffieult
and perhaps, with their enorwous volume, impossible.

I therefore sk if you havs discovered or made any hreakdowns other than thea
initielly provided me in this file alassification to which, under date of
August 10, 1967, there was "Supplementary informatbon added" by Marion Jehnsei

Especially beesuse of the vastness of the files is declassificstion s prodlem
Is there any way in which we can know that matariesl we have requested and des
denied has subsequently been released for research? If you have made no pre-
vision for this you have, %o all practical purposes, sffectively denled in
tuity what was once classified and asked for by resesrshers, for it is
m:lhlo to keep in mind and to keep caking for what was origimally
fied, VWhabe reocerds are said to have besn kept in some cases, thay wers
without mesning.

on the other hend, if you have, as I think the government should, kept a lisd
of what has been declassified, I would like a oop{. te be charged 0 Wy as~
eount, as I would with any periedie additions te it. I understand the Bavid
Porrie file 1s ene of those now under review.

If this has 50t been and will not be done, I think the rnr-ut is epemn %0
and justifies the sharge of suppression of information by simple bdurcsusretis
]

mEipulstions . iy,
Hareld VWeisderg
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Although I will not meke en issue of it, for the record I do protest your
refusel to provide a copy of Garner Exhibit No. 1. Although the officislly
published evidence does nmot i1dentify its source - in fact, the Commission
permitted what it knew to be an Llncorrect fdentificeticn of it to remsin
uncorrected in the sworn testimony - 4t is, es you write and sz I informed
Mr. Bobnson, from the Wil-TV footage. Your previcus and I belleve proper
policy wes to provide copiles of copyrighted msterial marked with the noti-
fication of copyright. Your refusel to provide copiss of copyrighted pho-
togrepns, regardless of intent, is & serious interference with resesrch,

for it is only in the closest-to-original version of plctapss thet the neces-
sary detail can be ssen. Thies picture was widely published, commercislly,
won prizes in competitions, and wea published by the Commission. Anyone
with ths intent of using it improperly has no problem in sc doing. what you
have done with your chenge of policy scoomplishes one thing only: sn inter-
ference with research. If this is not your intent, it is the result. In
this particulsr case, the owner of the copyright hss besn very cooperative.
I heve seen what remaine in his files on seversl occasions. To eliminate
unnecessary trouble for Blm and me, I suggested a compromiss tc Mr. Johnson,
that he copy thls pleture, cherge it tc my sccount, and meil it tec me o/o
the copyright owner, for I intend returning to New Orlesns soon and went to
use the picture thers. wuite obvicusly, if WWL did not want me to have the
Picture, they would then not give it toc me. I even gsve Mr, Johnscn the name
of ths proper psrson, the nmews director., Mr. Johnson rsfuseé. 1 think this
is foolish, sccomplishes nothing but delsy, mterfsrence with rescarch, and
mekes unnscessary work,

Whet Mr. Johnson €id show me on Jsnmuary 2, pursusnt to earlier arrangement,
is not the film referred to in Secrst Service Repert 200, helpfully enclosed
with your letter. The film Mr. Johnson showed me is dested es having been
eopied December 3, 1963. However, the Secret Service end FBI had esrlier
obtained the film of the New Urlesns TV stations for the Commiszeion. This
report is dated earlier than December 3 end refers to the film heving been
obtained before the dets of the repert (peregraphs S and €). I cell to your
attention a description of the content of ths WDSU fllm (parsgreph &) not in
ths copy dsted December 3 shown me. Hero is ome of my ressons for insisting
on access to the originel film described in Secret Service Report 200. I
believs under lew, regulstion end prettice, I am entitled to this snd I here-
with renew my request, the identicel film the forwsrding of which is recorded
in this report. I heve elready e duplicete of the film, obtsined from the
owner, as it todsy ekists in his files, end I heve signed the proper releases.
While this mey be immsterisl, end I believe it ie entirely so, I nonetheleas
inform you of it. You cen coanfirm this with Mr, =d Plenar, Newe Director,
WD3U-TV, 520 Royal Street, New Orlesns, 50L/525-4371. -

Purther besr en this, Mr. Johnson laformed me you do not have this film.
Also relevent is the repssted reference in the FBI reports to the displaying
to witnesses of six different stills from the WDSU foctege. Mr. Johnson
showed me two from your files. The third one he showed me is cleerly de-
scribed in Secret Service Report 200 ss from the WWL-TV film.

while your "search” mey be, a2 you say, "limitsd to reccras which ere in the
custody of the Nationel Archives and Records Service", your responsibility,
in my view, is not limited to thet. wWhat I eddress is not en slleged insde-
Quite search but the sbaence from your files of what is required to be there.
It is this responsibility thet I herewith again call to your ettention. It
must be obvious that, for example, should s dishonest person steal something
from s fils, it is not the responsibility of & researcher to errange its re-
Placement, nor is it within his cepability. Thet is your responsibility.
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However, I have, rogeatedl:. done &3 you suggest, "your request should be
mede to such agency . (In this case, I hsve written both the Department of
Justice and the Secret Servize. I did not write the Federal Burssu of In-
vestigation because ¥r, Hoover has yet Lo snswer s single letter, ressrving
that specisl dispensation, apparently, for sycophsatic wissies. In not &
aingle cese hae 2 single thing been provided. In not a single case have I
received either 3 full or = responsivs answer - in thoss cases whers [ have
been answered at sll. I bave bsen lied to. I have besn deceived. I have
received misrepresentetions.

And I heve racelived sllenca.

I bave been written by the heads of wthsr sgenciss whet, if trus, mekes you
out %o be s liar. «aile I do not belisve it, for I do not believe you have
what you tell me you do not, nonetheless, I report it to you for what it is
worth, for it iz & rscord of your administrscion of your agency, of your
custody of those sacred records of the official iavestigation of the murder
of & President thet are legelly and historically so important, of which this
PESUIC Now sxists.

As the Nationel irchives knows, to suggest thies to me i2 to encourage me to
engeyge in futilities. Lst me cite one exumpls. Tha dey the transfers under
the ‘ttorasy Generel's ordsr of Uctober 31, 1566, waa snsounced in the pepers,
I wes &t the Lrchivee, discussed this with ir. Bahmer, and thereaftsr re-
quested the spectrogrephic enalysis of the bullet and fragmants 2eid to have
been usec in Lhe ecssessinetion. #r, Johnson -honed the PBEI, spcke to Mr.
Cunninghaw, said you did not have tinds, and ssked for it. Fr. Cunalinghsm
said you did heve it =nd gavs ¥r. Johnsoa & refersnce. I &skcd for that fils,
It quits obvicusly wes nelther this spestrozesphic smslysis nor any meaning-
ful quotetion of it, es T showed Mr. Johason. He then phoned the ¥BI, which
never therssfter chapged its false reprasentstion or supplied this most es-
sentisl Item of svidence requirsd to be in your custody. In citing this as
an exemple, I elso lesvse s recoré thet you, too, were deceived. wWiaile the
decepticn is not the responsibility of your erency, in my opinion the accep-
tance of It ir when these fimperisheble reccrds are required t¢ de in your
poezession ond required teo be svellsble to ressarchers, of whem 1 ¢m but one. -

This buresucratic buck-pussing is unscholarly snd, worse, it is s netionsl
scondinl, more sc because of the subject metter.

It is compliceted by other things ¢f which I heve complained in the pest.
Here T oits the szemple of my repested and unsnswersd regquest for sn explans~
ticn of how and why you mede svelleble to the New York Times: whet T hed ear-
licr requeeted end been denisd, Shs coatrsctusY arréfngement bPetwesn the gov-
ernment and the executor for tuw Kennedy family, covering the pictures mnd
X-reye zaid to be those cof the murdered President's sutopasy, and your subse-
quent denlsl cf this to we until long sfter you hed mede it sveilsble to the
Hew York Times on what amounts to an exclusive besis. This is set forth in
conmsidersble detell in eerlier correspondsnce tc which I heve yet tc rsseive
meeningful snswer,

When I ssw Mr. Johnson Januery 2, I celled to his ettention the existence of
requests I haeve made thet heve not yet been responded to. I told him I ex-
pest to bs in Weshington agein Jemuery 9 end would sppreciste hsving £ll of
this then svaileble for me to piek up.

¥e bagin & new yesr and & nsw administration. I would like to hope thst with
it the agency of ths government thst is custodlen of our netional hariteage,
the ageney of scholsrship end research, will cease its perticipetion in whet
amounts to official covering up snd will do whet is necessery to essure the
sanctity of its records and their eveilsbility for research.

And Iherewith rensw esch of my unenswersd requests, all of whicsh, as the
result of considerable effort, ere in writing. 31"“"'1"513016 Welsber




